

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 15:34:23 +0000
To: madeleine_marr@fetterman.senate.gov
Subject: Mr. David Fink - FRA Administrator Nominee

Hi Madeline -

As you know, Mr. David Fink was nominated to serve as the Administrator of the Federal Railroad Administration. Recently, we submitted his Senate questionnaire for the Committee's review. I am reaching out to see if the Senator or staff would like to meet with Mr. Fink over the next few weeks.

Obviously, if the Senator would like to meet in person we will need to wait until after the two-week recess. However, if you / your boss would be interested in virtual or in-person staff level meetings we have the following availability:

- Tuesday, April 15 and Wednesday April 16 – In person
- Tuesday, April 22 through Friday, April 26 - Virtually

At this point, Mr. Fink's schedule is very flexible, happy to look for additional times if necessary.

Thank you for your consideration, and we look forward to hearing from you.
Hannah

Hannah Matesic
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Congressional Affairs
U.S. Department of Transportation